From: Clyde Morgan

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 11:29 AM

To: matthewh@mecokc.com; Bill Myers <BiliIM@mecokc.com>
Subject: FW: City of Mangum - Wetlands Delineation Report Proposal

Commerce response. | could help with the letter to Commerce. | did not know about the competitive
procurement process — if there is another engineer firm that does this type of work?

The City of Mangum City Council meeting is tomorrow.

Thanks
Clyde

From: Robin Slawson <Robin.Slawson@okcommerce.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 11:25 AM

To: Clyde Morgan <Clyde@swoda.org>; Christy Davis <Christy.Davis@okcommerce.gov>
Subject: RE: City of Mangum - Wetlands Delineation Report Proposal

Hi Clyde, A Request for Proposals should be performed by the city inan effort to obtain several
quotes/bids for competitiveness. The city could submit a formal letter to Dept. of Commerce requesting
additional funds and would need to go before the Review Committee, however, a competitive
procurement process is required for submittal for committee review, and if considered for additional
funds it would only be at 50/50 since this is REAP.

Let us know if you have additional questions.
Thanks, Robin

From: Clyde Morgan <Clyde@swoda.org>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 10:07 AM

To: Robin Slawson <Robin.Slawson@okcommerce.gov>; Christy Davis <Christy.Davis@okcommerce.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: City of Mangum - Wetlands Delineation Report Proposal

Helio,
Would Commerce have any extra funds to help us on this matter?

Thanks
Clyde

From: Matthew Hawkins <matthewh@mecokc.com>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 9:58 AM

To: Clyde Morgan <Clyde@swoda.org>

Cc: Bill Myers <BillM@mecokc.com>

Subject: FW: City of Mangum - Wetlands Delineation Report Proposal

Good morning Clyde,

We reached out to SWCA Environmental Consultants regarding the wetlands delineation for the City of
Mangum, as requested by the USACE. Attached is the proposal they prepared for a wetlands
delineation report. The estimated cost is $8,570. From the proposal, they plan to have the field survey
completed within 2 weeks of executing the proposal and the report finished within one month.
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| will give you a call to discuss.
Respectfully,

Matthew Hawkins, P.E.
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13911 Quail Pointe Drive
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73134
405-755-5325

405-755-5373 fax
matthewh@mecokc.com

"Committed to enhancing life quality in your community"

From: Derek Richard <derek.richard@swca.com>

sent; Friday, June 2, 2023 1:01 PM

To: Matthew Hawkins <matthewh@mecokc.com>

Cc: Bill Myers <BillM@mecokc.com>; Jon Alexander <JonA@mecokc.com>
Subject: RE: City of Mangum - Wetlands Delineation Report Proposal

Good Afternoon Matthew,
Our proposal for this project is attached. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks and have a great weekend,

Derek Richard
Principal Project Manager

SWCA Environmental Consultants
Oklahoma City, OK

C 405.535.0826
derek.richard@swca.com
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The contents of this email and any associated emails, information, and attachments are CONFIDENTIAL. Use or disclosure without sender’s
authorization is prohibited. If you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender and then immediately delete the email and any
attachments.

From: Matthew Hawkins <matthewh@mecokc.com>

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 2:28 PM

To: Derek Richard <derek.richard@swca.com>

Cc: Bill Myers <BillM@mecokc.com>; Jon Alexander <JonA@mecokc.com>
Subject: City of Mangum - Wetlands Delineation Report Proposal

Good afternoon Derek,



Per our phone conversation the other day, attached are the documents related to the wetlands
delineation report for the City of Mangum. From the USACE letter, it sounds like some sort of site
survey may be required. Could you please take a look at these documents and put together a cost
proposal for us to present to the city for what you think is required?

We appreciate your time.
Sincerely,

Matthew Hawkins, P.E.
Myers Engineering, Consulting Engineers, Inc.



Clyde Morgan

From: Clyde Morgan

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 2:34 PM

To: Bill Myers

Subject: Re: City of Mangum - Wetlands Delineation Report Proposal

| will see him tomorrow and ask him.

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Bill Myers <BillM@mecokc.com>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 1:49:28 PM

To: Clyde Morgan <Clyde@swoda.org>

Subject: Re: City of Mangum - Wetlands Delineation Report Proposal

I’m thinking maybe we should ask the City to think about paying for the services out of pocket. The RFQ process seems
quite arduous for a small item.

Could they do an amendment to Myers contract and cover it under the grants?

Best regards,

William T. Myers, P.E., M.ASCE

Myers Engineering, Consulting Engineers, Inc.
13911 Quail Pointe Drive
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73134

405-755-5325
405-834-3532 cell
billm@mecokc.com

On Jun 5, 2023, at 12:18 PM, Clyde Morgan <Clyde@swoda.org> wrote:

Hello,
Can we share this information with the City Manager?

Clyde



